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CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, MAY 10, 2021

SPRING LAKE PARK CITY HALL, 1301 81ST AVE NE at 4:30 PM

1. CALLTO ORDER
2. DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. Approve Conditional Job Offer for Recreation Support Specialist to Ashley Sivoravong
3. ADJOURN

Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting the City Clerk at
1301 81t Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park, MN 55432. Ph.763-784-6491 at least 48 hours in advance.



Memorandum

To:  Mayor and City Council
From: Kay Okey, Parks & Recreation Director
Date: 5-4-2021

Re: Recreation Support Specialist

Council gave prior approval for the Recreation Department to advertise and
interview candidates for the Recreation Support Specialist, which is a part
time position. This position has been vacant since March 2019. We
interviewed four potential candidates.

Although all of the interviewees were well qualified for the position, the
Recreation Department would like to forward Ashley Sivoravong name to
council for approval.

Ashley Sivoravong, has experience as a store manager, bank teller and as a
community center evening building attendant. Ashley has strong customer
service experience and organizational skills.

It is with confidence | request permission to extend a formal employment
offer to Ashley Sivoravong, to fill the position of Recreation Support
Specialist at the starting hourly wage of $18.93 on the compensation scale
with a hire date of Tuesday, June 1%t, 2021.
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